

Contact

128 E Donald St, South Bend, IN,
USA -----
USA Phone Number +312-725-6988

Morocco Phone Number:
+212-6-5087-8297

+1-312-725-6988 (Mobile)
salah16@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/salaheddine-
elhassani (LinkedIn)
sites.google.com/view/member-of-
beneficence-us (Portfolio)
www.beneficence.us (Company)
sites.google.com/view/
beneficence-us (Company)

Top Skills

Web Content Writing
Website Building
Social Media Integration

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)
Arabic (Native or Bilingual)
French (Professional Working)

Certifications

Engineer in Training by the North
Dakota State Board of Registration
for Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors

Honors-Awards

Half of Holy Koran Memorization: 15
Parts (30 Hizb)

Publications

SuperFileIt! Records management
software

Salaheddine Elhassani

Koran Teaching, Arabic Teaching, Islamic Education Teaching,
Arabic Translation, English Translation, Mathematics Teaching, Web
Content Writer, Web Builder, Web Developer.

South Bend, Indiana, United States

Summary

8+ years Experience in Koran and Islamic Education Teaching.
6+ years Experience in Arabic Teaching.
4+ years Experience in Mathematics Teaching.
2+ years Experience in Computer Science Teaching.
15+ years of experience in Software, IT and Web Development.

Experience

<https://www.beneficence.us>

26 years 4 months

Arabic Translation to English - English Translation to Arabic
March 1998 - Present (26 years 4 months)

Fargo-Bismarck, North Dakota, South Bend, IN - USA, Rabat, Casablanca -
Morocco

- Arabic Translation to English.
- Arabic Translation to French.
- English Translation to Arabic.
- English Translation to French.

Website Content Writing, Design and Development

November 1998 - June 2024 (25 years 8 months)

Fargo, North Dakota, South Bend, IN, Chicago, IL - USA, Rabat, Casablanca -
Morocco

- Writing the Content of the Websites:

<https://www.beneficence.us>

<https://sites.google.com/view/beneficence-us>

- Design, Development, Building, Updating, Promoting, and Coding in
JavaScript, HTML, CSS of the Websites:

<https://www.beneficence.us>

<https://sites.google.com/view/beneficence-us>

- Social Media Integration
- Search Engine Optimization

Article Writing

2006 - 2024 (18 years)

Fargo, North Dakota, South Bend, IN - USA, Rabat, Casablanca - Morocco

- Writing Articles for:

<https://www.beneficence.us>

and

<https://sites.google.com/view/beneficence-us>

Records Management Solution

Lead Software Development Engineer

March 2004 - March 2024 (20 years 1 month)

Fargo, Bismarck, ND, Orlando, Florida - South Bend, Indiana, USA - Rabat, Casablanca, Morocco.

<https://www.facebook.com/recordsmanagementsolution>

<https://www.linkedin.com/company/records-management-solution>

<https://www.rmsnd.net>

- Software design and development in Visual Basic, JavaScript, HTML.
- Microsoft SQL Database design, Microsoft Access Database design.
- Create Conversion Utilities, and Migration Utilities.
- Create Record Management Software that Convert your paper cabinets or files into searchable virtual eCabinet or eFiles (PDF format) using scanning using Visual Basic and other languages.
- Develop Reports and Exports to PDF or HTML format.
- SuperFileIt! or Docustore 2008 was designed with the flexibility to either:
 - file and index old records first then new records on a regular basis (daily, weekly...) or,
 - file and index new records only then old records as time permits.

Claimbrand

Web Design and Development Project Manager - Sales, Production Manager

2015 - 2024 (9 years)

Portland, Oregon - La Jolla, California, United States - Rabat, Morocco

<https://www.claimbrand.com>

- Web Design and Development
- Sales Management
- Production Freelancer Technical Recruiting
- Production Monitoring

- Product Order Delivery

SisPay

Web Design - Java and Angular Development

2019 - 2019 (less than a year)

Casablanca, Morocco

<https://www.sispay.net>

- Programming and development in Java, Java Script, Angular, HTML, CSS, PostgreSQL SQL to create a website.
- Use of Spring Boot and Type Script technologies.

Docustore Inc. - Document Conversion Inc. - RMS.net

Software Engineer

October 2001 - August 2015 (13 years 11 months)

Bismarck, Fargo, North Dakota - Orlando, Florida, USA - Rabat, Casablanca, Morocco

<https://www.facebook.com/recordsmanagementsolution>

<https://www.linkedin.com/company/records-management-solution>

<https://www.rmsnd.net>

- SuperFileIt! Software design and development: (more than 8 versions) - management software of administrative files using Visual Basic, Adobe® Acrobat® Java-Script, SQL, and other tools.
- Design, security and maintenance of database systems using Access, MSDE 2000 and SQL Server 2000 tools.
- Design analysis to optimize speed and stability.
- Connect to the database system from Visual Basic using ADO ActiveX and develop the user interface that provides multiple search capabilities and generates reports in Visual Basic format, PDF format or HTML format.
- Creation of data migration utilities, conversion utilities, and software updates.
- Training and customer support and taking into account customer feedback in software updates.
- Realization of special installations that must be at the customers who request coding and maintenance.
- Conception of the documentation of the software, creation of the help files, creation of the website of the company.

SeoKik, USA

Website Developer

2012 - 2012 (less than a year)

South Bend, Indiana, USA - Rabat, Casablanca, Morocco

- Design and Develop and program the company website.

- Utilize MySQL, PHP, HTML, CSS to do programming development of the website.

Devoteam

System Support Associate

2011 - 2011 (less than a year)

Salé Prefecture, Morocco

<https://www.devoteam.com>

Technical support and service of Devoteam clients.

ISFM, Fargo, ND - Mosque in Orlando, FL - ISM, South Bend, IN - MCC, Chicago, IL - USA

Koran Teacher and Islamic Education Teacher

2002 - 2010 (8 years)

Fargo, Bismarck, ND, Moorhead, MN, Orlando, FL, Chicago, IL, South Bend, IN - USA

At the "Islamic Society of Fargo Moorhead", <http://www.islamnd.org> - Fargo, ND:

- Teaching kids Koran.
- Teaching kids Islamic Education Subject Courses.

At the Mosque in Orlando, FL:

- Teaching kids Koran.

At the "Islamic Society of Michiana", <http://www.michianamuslims.org> - South Bend, IN:

- Teaching kids Islamic Education Subject Course.

At the "Muslim Community Center", <https://www.mcccchicago.org> - Chicago, IL:

- Teaching kids Islamic Education Subject Course.

Self-employment of ONE-on-ONE basis at the kids home, Fargo, Bismarck, ND, Moorhead, MN:

- Teaching kids Koran.
- Teaching kids Islamic Education Subject Courses.

Islamic Society of Fargo Moorhead

10 years

Sermon Speaker

1998 - August 2008 (10 years)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<http://www.islamnd.org>

- Khateeb: Prepare, Translate and Deliver Friday Jumuah Khutbah Speech.
- Imam: Lead the Friday Jumuah Prayer.

Arabic Teacher

2002 - July 2008 (6 years)

Fargo, Bismarck, ND, Moorhead, MN - USA

At the "Islamic Society of Fargo Moorhead", <http://www.islamnd.org> - Fargo, ND:

- Teaching kids Arabic.

Self-employment of ONE-on-ONE basis at the kids home, Fargo, Bismarck, ND, Moorhead, MN:

- Teaching kids Arabic

Director of the Islamic School

November 2005 - December 2006 (1 year 2 months)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<http://www.islamnd.org>

Director of different tasks at the Islamic School:

- Task 1: Set up the curriculum, exams, quizzes, and assigning students into the right level.
- Task 2: Head Teacher (Principle): Teaching students, conducting shura (consulting) gatherings among teachers and school workers, assigning tasks, opening new classes, organizing school sessions, and training new teachers.
- Task 3: Collect contributions: done on a monthly basis or every two months or every semester.
- Task 4: Distribute contributions among the teachers on a weekly or bi-weekly basis.
- Task 5: Search for extra funds (Government Grants, fundraising).
- Task 6: Purchase the juice and cookies/snacks for student.

"Secretary Member" of the "Executive Committee Body"

November 2004 - November 2005 (1 year 1 month)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<http://www.islamnd.org>

- Was elected and held a position as the "Secretary Member" of the "Executive Committee Body", this body consists of the following members (President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer).
- Attend Mosque Executive Committee Meetings, divide and execute different Mosque tasks.

North Dakota State University

7 years 11 months

Computer Science Graduate Teaching Assistant

August 2004 - May 2006 (1 year 10 months)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<https://www.ndsu.edu>

- Teaching Computer Science Classes, Grading Exams and Quizzes.

Mathematics Teaching Assistant

January 1999 - December 2005 (7 years)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<https://www.ndsu.edu>

- Teaching Mathematics Classes, Grading Exams and Quizzes.

Mathematics Tutor

August 1998 - May 2001 (2 years 10 months)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<https://www.ndsu.edu>

- Tutoring students Mathematics.

- Helping students solve Math problems, answering students' questions.

Information Technology Help Desk Support

July 1998 - March 2001 (2 years 9 months)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<https://www.ndsu.edu>

Computer Center Information Technology Services:

- Help Desk Department: Consultant and Machine Support.

- Operations Department: Operator, Printing operating.

Mechanical Engineering Teaching Assistant

August 1998 - December 1998 (5 months)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<https://www.ndsu.edu>

- Mechanical Engineering Teaching Assistant - Tutoring - Grading.

Microsoft

Information Technology Engineer

2001 - 2001 (less than a year)

Fargo, North Dakota, United States

<https://www.microsoft.com>

Information Systems Engineer

- Performing Technical Support for clients.

CyberOptics

Digital Signal Processing Engineer

May 2000 - August 2000 (4 months)

Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States

<https://www.cyberoptics.com>

- Embedded Systems Digital Signal Processing and Programming.
- Circuit Boards Testing.

Sioux Manufacturing Corp

Engineer

July 1998 - August 1998 (2 months)

Fort Totten, North Dakota, United States

<https://siouxmanufacturing.com>

- Performing Engineering tasks.
- Rewriting Lab Procedures and Reports.

Education

AL-Adl wa AL-Ihssan Schools

Tazkia, Islamic Studies · (2005 - 2008)

Université Euro-Méditerranéenne de Fès

Master of Science - MS, Chef de Projet in Software Engineering · (January 2020 - June 2020)

École nationale supérieure d'électricité et mécanique - Casablanca

Master of Science - MS, Chef de Projet in Software Engineering · (October 2018 - January 2020)

North Dakota State University

Half Master of Science - MS, Software Engineering · (August 2004 - May 2006)

North Dakota State University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Electrical Engineering · (August 1997 - May 2001)